

Date Submitted: 10/28/19 1:28 pm

Viewing: **PLAN-M : Urban and Regional****Planning Minor**

Last approved: 04/03/19 10:13 am

Last edit: 11/07/19 12:47 pm

Changes proposed by: melindas

Catalog Pages Using
this Program[Landscape Architectural Studies \(LARC\)](#)[Landscape Architecture \(LARC\)](#)[Planning \(PLAN\)](#)Submitter: User ID: calison Phone:
575-6731

Program Status Active

Academic Level Undergraduate

Type of proposal Minor

Select a reason for this modification

Making Minor Changes to an Existing Degree (e.g. changing 15 or fewer hours, changing admission/graduation requirements, adding/changing Focused Study or Track)

Effective Catalog Year Fall 2020

College/School Code

[Fay Jones School of Architecture and Design \(ARCH\)](#) ~~Provost's Office (PROV)~~

Department Code

In Workflow

1. PROV Dean Initial
2. ARCH Dean Initial
3. Director of Program Assessment and Review
4. Registrar Initial
5. Institutional Research
6. PROV Chair
7. ARLA Chair
8. AFLS Dean
9. ARSC Dean
10. ARCH Dean
11. Global Campus
12. Provost Review
13. University Course and Program Committee
14. Faculty Senate
15. Provost Final
16. Provost's Office-- Notification of Approval
17. Registrar Final
18. Catalog Editor Final

Approval Path

1. 10/27/19 8:21 am
Terry Martin (tmartin): Approved for PROV Dean Initial
2. 10/27/19 8:56 am
Alice Griffin (agriffin): Rollback

- to Initiator
3. 11/06/19 8:11 am
Terry Martin
(tmartin): Approved
for PROV Dean
Initial
 4. 11/06/19 8:38 am
Melinda Smith
(melindas):
Approved for ARCH
Dean Initial
 5. 11/07/19 12:52 pm
Alice Griffin
(agriffin): Approved
for Director of
Program
Assessment and
Review
 6. 11/07/19 6:51 pm
Lisa Kulczak
(lkulcza): Approved
for Registrar Initial
 7. 11/08/19 7:54 am
Gary Gunderman
(ggunderm):
Approved for
Institutional
Research
 8. 12/11/19 9:33 am
Terry Martin
(tmartin): Approved
for PROV Chair
 9. 12/11/19 9:38 am
Melinda Smith
(melindas):
Approved for ARLA
Chair
 10. 12/11/19 10:29 am
Lona Robertson
(ljrobert): Approved

- for AFLS Dean
11. 12/11/19 10:57 am
Jeannie Hulen
(jhulen): Approved
for ARSC Dean
 12. 12/11/19 11:00 am
Melinda Smith
(melindas):
Approved for ARCH
Dean
 13. 12/11/19 4:26 pm
Suzanne Kenner
(skenner): Approved
for Global Campus
 14. 12/11/19 4:28 pm
Terry Martin
(tmartin): Approved
for Provost Review

History

1. Mar 13, 2015 by
Charlie Alison
(calison)
2. Aug 14, 2015 by Lisa
Kulczak (lkulcza)
3. May 6, 2016 by
Charlie Alison
(calison)
4. May 23, 2017 by
Lisa Kulczak (lkulcza)
5. May 23, 2017 by
Charlie Alison
(calison)
6. Apr 3, 2019 by
Charlie Alison
(calison)

Program Code PLAN-M
 Degree Minor
 CIP Code
 04.0301 - City/Urban, Community and Regional Planning.

Program Title
 Urban and Regional Planning Minor

Program Delivery
 Method
 On Campus

Is this program interdisciplinary?

Yes ~~No~~

College(s)/School(s)

College/School Name
Bumpers College of Agricultural, Food, and Life Sciences (AFLS)
Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences (ARSC)

Does this proposal impact any courses from another College/School?

Yes ~~No~~

College(s)/School(s)

College/School Name
Bumpers College of Agricultural, Food, and Life Sciences (AFLS)
Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences (ARSC)

What are the total 18
 hours needed to
 complete the
 program?

Program Requirements and Description

Requirements

Urban and Regional Planning (PLAN)

Dr. Noah Billig, AICP, ASLA

Director of Planning Minor

Associate Professor

Department of Landscape Architecture
Fay Jones School of Architecture and Design
Vol Walker Hall, room 304
nsbillig@uark.edu

The Landscape Architecture and Political Science departments collaboratively offer an interdisciplinary ~~Minor in Planning~~ ~~A student who wants to~~ minor in **Urban and Regional Planning** for students interested in critical and complex urban and sustainability issues. The minor incorporates discussion ~~Planning should~~ ~~notify either the Department~~ of policy, design, and advocacy as shapers of, among others, resilience and justice, infrastructure and mobility, ~~Landscape Architecture~~ or community engagement. ~~Political Science~~ ~~and consult an academic adviser.~~

A student who is interested in the **Urban and Regional Planning** minor should notify either the ~~Departments~~ ~~consists~~ of **Landscape Architecture or Political Science** and consult with their academic advisor. The minor consists ~~18 hours~~ of **18 hours** of required ~~and~~ ~~and~~ elective courses and subdivided into three ~~tiers~~: ~~concentrations~~. ~~A student should choose one concentration and take 6 hours of elective courses in that concentration.~~ **core courses, tier-one electives** ~~The minor's required~~ and **tier-two electives**. The ~~minor's required and~~ elective courses include:

Required Core Courses:

LARC 5386 Landscape Architecture Design VIII	6
or LARC 5493 Environmental Land Use Planning	
and one 3 credit-hour elective from the Spatial Concentration	
<u>PLSC 4103</u> Introduction to Urban Planning	3
Electives	6
<u>LARC 5493</u> Environmental Land Use Planning	3
Tier-One Electives	6-12

Select 6-12 hours from the following:

~~Policy Group:~~

LARC approved design studio focused on planning (may only count once)

LARC Advocacy Module focused on planning

ANTH 5113 Anthropology of the City

PLSC 4173 Community Development

LARC 4743 Public Participation in Design and Planning (Public Participation in Design and Planning not offered until 2014)

PLSC 390V Special Topics

HDFS 4603 Environmental Sociology

GEOS 4073 Urban Geography

PLSC 3253 Urban Politics

LARC 4753 Incremental Sprawl Repair

LARC 402V Special Studies

~~LARC 4033~~ Landscape Architecture Theory

SOCI 3153 Urban Sociology

Tier-Two Electives (up to six hours of electives may come from the following options)

- LARC 4033 Landscape Architecture Theory
- GEOS 3043 Sustaining Earth**
- GEOS 4393 American Public Lands & Policy**
- GEOS 4693 Environmental Justice**
- LARC 5053 Historic Landscape Preservation
- ~~HDFS 4603 Environmental Sociology~~
- ~~Environmental Group:~~
- ~~ANTH 4443 Cultural Resource Management I~~
- ANTH 4443 Cultural Resource Management I
- ANTH 4603 Landscape Archaeology
- ~~BIOL 3863 General Ecology~~
- ENSC 3223 Ecosystems Assessment
- ENSC 3221 Ecosystems Assessment Laboratory
- ~~ENSC 3413 Principles of Environmental Economics~~
- ~~LARC 4033 Landscape Architecture Theory~~
- ~~LARC 5053 Historic Landscape Preservation~~
- ~~HDFS 4603 Environmental Sociology~~
- ENSC 3933 Environmental Ethics**
- ENSC 3413 Principles of Environmental Economics
- PLSC 4283 Federalism and Intergovernmental Relations
- ARCH 5493 History of Urban Form
- ARCH 5933 Preservation and Restoration
- ~~ANTH 5113 Anthropology of the City~~
- ~~ENSC 3413 Principles of Environmental Economics~~
- SCMT 3443 DELIVER: Transportation and Distribution Management
- ~~Spatial Group:~~

Total Hours

18

8-Semester Plan

Are Similar Programs available in the area?

No

Estimated Student **20 NA**

Demand for Program

Scheduled Program NA

Review Date

Program Goals and Objectives

Program Goals and Objectives
NA

Learning Outcomes

Learning Outcomes
NA

Description and justification of the request

Description of specific change	Justification for this change
<p>The total number of credit hours does not change.</p> <p>The title of the minor is being updated to reflect the ever-changing environs in urban and regional planning.</p> <p>The description was also updated to reflect the more modern issues, challenges and methods of inquiry.</p> <p>The required core went from 12 credit hours to six credit hours. Groups were reorganized as tiers.</p> <p>The line-up of course options were also updated.</p> <p>Course added: any approved five-credit hour LARC design studio, any approved one-credit LARC advocacy module as requisite to approved studio, PLSC 4173, SOCI 3153, GEOS 3043, GEOS 4393, GEOS 4693 and ENSC 3933.</p> <p>Courses removed from options: LARC 5386 (course no longer exists) and BIOL 3863.</p>	<p>The name change of the minor and the updated course options better reflects the growing issues, challenges and changes relative to urban and regional planning. Now, more than ever, our students entering the workforce with this value-added minor will better prepared to deal with a variety of issues that can affect positive change.</p>

Upload attachments

Reviewer Comments

Alice Griffin (agriffin) (10/27/19 8:56 am): Rollback: Please update the department and school in order to incorporate them into the approval workflow.